donnadiorio@hotmail.com

M

From: The Luxury Design Group (R} <alan@theluxurydesigngroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:33 PM

To: donnadiorio@hotmail.com

Subject: Your The Luxury Design Group (R) Order Confirmation (#1024}
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks for Your Order

Shipping Address Billing Address

Donna Diorio Donna Diorio

Berkshire Hathaway Berkshire Hathaway

5 Acorn Rd 5 Acorn Rd

Manahawkin, New Jersey 08050 Manahawkin, New Jersey 08050
United States United States

609-708-9539 609-708-9539

Order Instructions/Comments

GREENBRIAR CC GALLOWAY NATIONAL CC SEA OAKS CC OCEAN ACRES CC SEAVIEW CC HEATHER MURPHY-561-291-6442

Your Order Contains...

Cart ltems Qty Item Price Item Total
Complimentary Page/Back Outside Cover 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD
Exclusive Real Estate Rights 2 Years 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD
Full Page Advertising/Position Page 3 1 $1,400 00 USD $1,400.00 USD

The luxury design group guarantees 2 closings
within the first 6 months or client receives a full 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD
refund

Subtotal:  $1,400.00 USD
Shipping: $0.00 USD
Grand Total: $1,400.00 USD

Customer Service:

Email - clientservices@theluxurydesigngroup.com




Phone - 888 674 7658
Text - 561 334 3252
Whatsapp - 561 334 3252

Facebook/Instagram - @theluxurydesigngroup



